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INVITATION TO BID

BID #21-008

BID TITLE: SEALEDBIDS FOR ROCKHAULINGBY THE HOUROR BY THE TON.

The period ofthe bid will befor one year from the acceptance ofthe bid. We also reserve the
right toaccept orreject any orall bids astobe considered for the best interest ofthe county.
Please include the number oftrucks that said company would be able to provide dnd how much
notice would be needed to access that number oftrucks.

Sealed Bids will bereceived intheMontague County Auditor's Office until Monday, January
25th, 2021, at 8:45 A.M. Bids will beformally awarded inCommissioners Court on Monday,
January 25th, 2021, at 9:00 A.M. inthe Commissioners Courtroom, Montague Texas.

Please sendSEALEDbids to Montague County Auditor Jennifer Essary eilherby mail at PO
Box 56, Montague, Texas76251 Envelopes must be markedon the outside"SEALEDBID"
or inperson at the Montague County Auditor's Office, Jennifer Essary in the Montague County
Courthouse 4* floor in Montague,Texas.

Forquestions or to requesta bid sheetpleasecontact Montague County Commissioner, Mark
Murphey at (940)841-0679.

Montague County reserves therightto accept any bidsor reject all bids andto waive any
irregularities.



Montague County Bid Sheet

Please fill out completely. This bid sheet is only for the hauling of gravel
for Montague County.

44,"A1. Hauling by the hour Qffi /?/(?

2. Hauling by the ton ?.»,

By:

Company: AJ LZf
Contact Information

Attn:

Address: "rflO rV^M^fei M^C^acTv lt>^
7TelephoneNumberCffi^) ^"7A"QQ5A

Email address: C> Iitt.<:Alb\k\ C^51\\f<&ntoAj('.O^rtK

TrujJcs Lf- fa



Montague County Bid Sheet

Please fill out completely. This bid sheet is only for the hauling of gravel
for Montague County.

1. Hauling by the hour
tyg-^

2. Hauling by the ton G, U^s

By: h-W 4 /tntfl^S
Company: fatZTS [fc-zftr
Contact Information

Attn: Ro*?k( fhfftLfim
Address: Y^7> S^O*' fiXS A/

Telephone Number: 94Q &// Q^/A
Email address: rf-h i^-tliits ^LfaAep, £4*^



Montague County Bid Sheet

Please fill out completely. This bid sheet is only for the hauling of gravel

for Montague County.

1. Hauling by the hour ^oo^

2. Hauling by the ton 0•^°

Company: ^UX. iw^- koi^ o^V*-^ ^«***^X**-
Contact Information

Attn: LW*«. ^tA^o^;b
Address: fr.Q. ft<*LV\ Me>o»v^, ^\V> 1 <• >&
Telephone Number: <\*d -W- CW>

Email address: O^S<^*^i>^»o|gtyflJkyt>6 ♦ CU?*^



Montague County Bid Sheet

Please fill out completely. This bid sheet is only for the hauling of gravel
for Montague County.

1. Hauling by the hour^/^/^Z^^ J|ff ^ , ,,

Company: /X» ^^JA^> J^^
Contact Information

Attn: ^U^6y u<^

Address: /£^ ^U^AJ^J J/„ ^„^ZLto*. 7t>ZJ$
Telephone Number: tf4~6 ?fr] 0 7SH-

address: fe^fi fciok^y (Jf^& I $ AOt- , <^& #*Email



Montague County Bid Sheet

Please fill out completely. This bid sheet is only for the hauling of gravel
for Montague County.

1. Hauling by the hour >? ^>

2. Hauling by the ton o

By: //hk P*^^

Company: /^g^ /^w£v^T

Contact Information

Attn: x//W^ Po^So"^
Address: ft* t £°X STZ 5"" /i/qcqsv, ~t)C 761S~S"

Telephone Number: <?MO - XtH - 7 %2->T

Email address: s)fk>t*0^ ) Z, &@y^A*,. cot*.



Montague County Bid Sheet

Please fill out completely. This bid sheet is only for the hauling of gravel
for Montague County.

3<
1. Hauling by the hour ob

q-i^2. Hauling by the ton ]_

Bv: \)r^r \)^0

Company: AV^v^ne* £ \T«*^l\
Contact Information

Attn: \Sr>A4- -^u^c^
Address: lib t^^ (It W)uXx/R ~)U21o
Telephone Number: <&(£>-- 5^M ' S^M
Email address: k^TfusH- -^Q^Up \M hftTWwl •^>^\

U^L \\HJJJL ) ~K^



Montague County Bid Sheet

Please fill out completely. This bid sheet is only for the hauling of gravel
for Montague County.

1. Hauling by the hour # lOQ.frfi PFft frfi. ftfr/y yfM»c

2. Hauling by the ton tttfl.OO APftQK 13-15 TotOA PER LOAD

By: Jmh>*WULA/

Company: SKT/M/hB TAAifc Ttyiffcs.^r.,
Contact Information

Attn: JEFF gfcTA/fVfft , ftf*.
Address: PAftOXA^ NQCDVA^TX Oj&XC
Telephone Number: <lMO-fla^3fl0q[ Affi^O-fl^rt
Email address: T%flA^£ft 8£0@MTlDfik COM



Montague County Bid Sheet

Please fill out completely. This bid sheet is only for the hauling of gravel
for Montague County.

1. Hauling by the hour -ft/QO

2. Hauling by the ton ^9, 25

By: DrwU Pv^y,

Company: b-e/vWys ircvdci
Contact Information

Attn: D^x^icj Do-vhy>.

Address: P. O•6oV HL /JA/7f?b^of 1k 762 15
Telephone Number: feJMsVS-/<>S/
Email address: C^v-ho^ UM @0<^WK/C«^v>

dcUvH^ UM £ /^ •0>*kx



Montague County Bid Sheet

Please fill out completely. This bid sheet is only for the hauling of gravel

for Montague County.

1. Hauling by the hour 2 - Truck & Bottom Dumps @ 85.00

2 - Truck & Pups @ 85.00

Please provide a 24 hour notice, if possible.

2. Hauling by the ton

Bv: (]nrinnUjJhaihAiir^
Company: Gibbins Services LLC

Contact Information

Attn: Mike Sanders

Address: P.O. Box 511

Telephone Number: (940)872-1681

Email address: gibbinsms@att.net



Montague County Bid Sheet

Please fill out completely. This bid sheet is only for the hauling of gravel
for Montague County.

1. Hauling by the hour <ffi ^S Wr

2. Hauling by the ton

Bv: ?Wuy |/vUr4<
Company: (2> rc^^^^r fVpp£ ^-f^e_\
Contact Information

Attn: J2&UJ, /H^t
Address: /0te.'ky Sff SJA* J&fg^fe^* T*
Telephone Number: ^?Y^^^S '13.?°

Email address: "TV v^po^o - fa r^ vtu^y^r- J) ipc^Ly/^Uoo ,(L£>^^<^


